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Jeremy Patterson

RR/578/CM(EIA)               
01273 481626


AR/JP

jeremy.patterson@eastsussex.gov.uk

Dear Mr Nash
TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990, Town and Country Planning (development management procedure) (england) order 2010 – Notification of APPROVAL of details/scheme required by condition.
Planning permission Ref. No: RR/578/CM(EIA) - Minor modifications to existing waste and recyclables transfer station to include new internal access, small extension to existing building and access to proposed household waste recycling site. Relocation of existing Hastings Household Waste Recycling Site to land south of existing waste and recyclables station.   Pebsham Waste & Recyclables Transfer Station, Freshfields Road, Pebsham - Decision Dated 25 June 2010
I refer to the email correspondence today, regarding the revised Site Waste Management Plan (SWMP) for the above site. The revised SWMP has implications for both condition 24, relating to the Construction Environmental Management Plan and condition 28, relating to the Construction Traffic Management Plan, both of which were approved on 2nd February 2012.  
Since it appears that Biffa is unable to receive the materials from the Pebsham HWRS development for restoration purposes at its landfill at Pebsham and, according to your calculations, there are only approximately 4 days remaining for excavations and removal of materials to be undertaken, I accept that these materials can be exported from the site to the Oakwood Park Showground in Maresfield, subject to all the necessary regulatory consents being in place at that site. I also acknowledge your assurance that no further materials will be taken from the Pebsham site to the British Gypsum site at Robertsbridge. On that basis, the revised SWMP can be approved. 




           Ctd./




        23 March 2012
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Conditions and Details as submitted:-
Conditions: 24 (Construction Environmental Management Plan); & 28 (Construction Traffic Management Plan): Emails from Andrew Nash of Colas Construction Projects dated 23 March 2012, including accompanying Pebsham SWMP rev3. 
I confirm that the submitted details are approved under the power delegated to me by the County Council. 
Yours sincerely

Tony Cook
Tony Cook

Head of Planning

Cc Copy for Statutory Planning Register c/o Rother District Council, Your Ref RR/578/CM(EIA)RR/2009/109

Amanda Parks, Technical Assistant, ESCC
Tony Odam, Veolia ES Ltd      
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